
TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL  

Town Hall, 24 High Street, Tenterden, Kent. TN30 6AN 
 

Website: www.tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk 
Telephone: 01580 762271 

 

 

Email: townhall@tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk  
Facsimile: 01580 765647 

 

 

Tuesday, 31 March 2020 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
Notice is given that a meeting of the PLANNING COMMITTEE will be held via 

video conference and streamed live via audio on MONDAY, 6TH APRIL, 2020 
which will start at 7.00 pm. 
 

All members of the committee are summoned to attend to consider and resolve 
upon the business to be transacted at the meeting. 

 
Claire Gilbert, Deputy Town Clerk. 

Councillors Serving: 
M. Carter, V. Cole, J. Crawford (Chair), Mrs. J. Curteis, Dr.  L. Lovelidge, K. Mulholland, R. Parkin, R. Quinton 
and Mrs. K. Walder (Vice-Chair). 
 
PARTICIPATION BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: Members of the public can make representation at this 
meeting by submitting a request to speak (indicating the relevant agenda item) to the Town Clerk’s office no 
later than midday on the day of the meeting. Speakers must be resident in Tenterden, and give their name and 
street of residence when asked to speak. Representations will be invited at the relevant point in the meeting. 
Speeches may not exceed three minutes and speakers may not participate in any subsequent debate. At the 
Chairman’s discretion, only one speech may be made in support of each side of any contentious issue. 
 

AGENDA 

 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.  
 

3.   MINUTES.  
To consider and, if approved, confirm and sign the minutes and report of 
the meeting held on 2nd March 2020. 

 
4.   MATTERS ARISING.  

 
5.   GOVERNANCE REGARDING PLANNING MEETINGS. (PAGES 1 - 2) 

To consider the proposal to move to virtual Planning meetings. * 

 
6.   COUNCILLORS QUESTIONS.  

At the Chairman’s discretion Councillors may ask a question about any relevant matter not on the agenda. Questions shall be put and 
answered without discussion. Answers may take the form of a direct oral answer or reference to a Town Council publication. Where a 

reply cannot be conveniently given an oral or written answer may be circulated at a later date. 

 
7.   REPRESENTATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.  

Previously notified to the Chairman. 
 

8.   PLANNING APPLICATIONS.  
To consider the following applications. 
 

20/00142/AS  The Coach House, West Cross.  
Change of use of existing garage to provide 

holiday let accommodation at first floor. 
Application for full planning permission. 
NORTH & WEST WARDS. 

 
20/00179/AS  Loraine, Biddenden Road.  

Public Document Pack

http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114548
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114605


 

Erection of 30 photovoltaic panels to provide 
zero carbon energy to workshop and office. 
Application for full planning permission. 

ST. MICHAEL’S WARD. 
 

20/00250/AS  Annexe at, Potts Farm Oast, Chennell Park 
Road.  
Proposed Change of Use of existing Annexe to 

Annexe and Holiday Let accommodation. 
Application for full planning permission. 

WEST WARD. 
 

20/00266/AS  Springwood House, Appledore Road.  

Change of use of holiday let to B1(a) office with 
associated works and landscape enhancements. 

Application for full planning permission. 
SOUTH WARD. 
 

20/00274/AS  Priory Lodge, Appledore Road.  
Revisions listed building 18/00929/AS to include 

brick up rear door to cill height and build in new 
window and revisions to internal layout. 

Application for listed building consent. 
SOUTH WARD. 
 

20/00295/AS  117 High Street.  
Proposed installation of bifold doors within 

existing openings (Revision to planning 
permission 18/00990/AS). 
Application for full planning permission. 

SOUTH WARD. 
 

20/00296/AS  117 High Street.  
Internal alterations to ground floor with the 
reuse of existing posts. Proposed installation of 

bifold doors within existing openings. Existing 
storage within courtyard to be removed. 

Proposed bathroom alterations at first floor. 
Provision of a new en-suite to one of the second 
floor bedrooms and the repositioning of existing 

cupboard doors to landing & hallway at second 
floor level. (Revisions to listed building consent 

18/00991/AS). 
Application for listed building consent. 
SOUTH WARD. 

 
20/00299/AS  Briton House, Grange Road.  

Replacement of joinery to front dormer 
windows. 
Application for listed building consent. 

ST. MICHAEL’S WARD. 
 

20/00337/AS  Presbytery, St Andrews Catholic Church, 47 
Ashford Road.  
Replacement of four windows and sliding door 

on rear elevation with double glazed aluminium 
units. 

http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114725
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114746
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114765
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114804
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114805
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114808
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114864


 

Application for full planning permission. 
NORTH WARD. 
 

 

9.   NOTIFICATION OF DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS. (PAGE 3) 
List No. 021. * 

 
10.   DECISIONS OF THE ASHFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING 

COMMITTEE. (PAGE 4) 

List No. 589. * 
 

11.   SUB-COMMITTEE & WORKING GROUPS.  
 
(a) Selective Neighbourhood Plan Working Group.  No meetings have 

been held. 
 

12.   MINOR MATTERS. (PAGES 5 - 6) 
 
(a) Tenterden Golf Club.  To note the application for a  premises 

licence for sales of alcohol and comment if applicable. * 
 

(b) Fibre to the Premises Supplementary Planning Document.  An 
invitation to participate in the Fibre to the Premises Supplementary 

Planning Document consultation being held from 6th March 2020 to 
1st May 2020. * 

 

 
13.   CORRESPONDENCE.  

None. 
 

14.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED TO THE 

CHAIRMAN.  
No decision may be made, but matters involving an exchange of information may be discussed. 

 
 

End. 
 
 
 Attachments and tabled documents can be obtained from the Town Clerk’s office or read on the Town 

Council website www.tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk. 



Virtual Planning Committee Meeting Proposal 
 
Background 
 
With the current Coronavirus Crisis, Central Government have imposed a lockdown there no more 
than two individuals that can congregate in one place. The implications are that none the Town Council 
meetings and prime committees can be held. 
 
NALC have made representation to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local 
Government for the need to hold meetings remotely and to make decisions without the need for 
physically being in the same space. 
 
NALC have been expecting government guidance on holding meetings remotely for a number of 
weeks. In the absence of government guidance, NALC suggest taking decisions remotely for truly 
urgent issues. In this case, local councils should evidence their decision making as best they can, for 
example by asking councillors to confirm their votes by email to the clerk for the clerk to keep as a 
record of the decision. 
 
Subsequently, Chief Planner Steve Quartermain issued a statement on behalf of central government 
saying: “We encourage you to explore every opportunity to use technology to ensure that discussions 
and consultations can go ahead.” He added: “We also encourage you to consider delegating 
committee decisions where appropriate.” 
 
In addition, Tim Naylor, has written to all parish councils in the Ashford borough, saying they will 
continue to be consulted by email via the parish clerk. All application documentation will be available 
online via ABC website and requesting representation on the planning applications. He reiterated the 
position being taken by Chief Planner Steve Quartermain (above) asking councils to “take an 
innovative approach using all options available to you to continue your service”. Finally Tim Naylor 
has said: “During the extraordinary circumstances through which we are attempting to navigate at the 
current time, I am therefore similarly making the request that you subscribe to the processes we are 
proposing to enable you to make submissions in the context of the above and spirit in which they are 
intended.” 
 
Proposal 
 
As and when central government find time to provide enact a piece of legislation or statutory 
instrument, Tenterden Town Council will as an interim measure to discharge its responsibilities as a 
consultee by: 
 

1. Reinstating its planning committee via virtual electronic meeting facility. 
2. The rules around a quorate will remain the same as per standing orders.  
3. By ensuring transparency via the minutes and if available through audit system. 
4. Allowing members from the general public to submit written representation to the town clerk 

24 hours before the meeting of no more than 350 words (this is slightly longer than a three-
minute speech). This replaces public speakers as the process will not be able to 
accommodate. 

 
Cllr. John Crawford 
  

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 
Update – 31st March 2020 
 
Councils are still waiting for direction from the National Association of Local Councils regarding  
instruction on video conferencing and public attendance at meetings.  The Government has created 
the Coronavirus Act 2020 and Section 78 makes reference to National Authorities making provision 
around how meetings are conducted and public attendance:   
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2020/7/section/78/enacted  
 

Page 2

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2020/7/section/78/enacted


 

 

TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 6th April 2020 

AGENDA ITEM 9 DISCHARGE LIST NO. 021 

 
APPLICATIONS FOR DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS. 

To note that the following applications have been made for Discharge of Conditions: 
 

Planning Applications: 

  
  

18/00673/CONA/AS Woodacre, Ingleden Park Road.  
Discharge of condtions: 4, 5, 7, 10, 13, 14, 15, 16 & 17 

WITHDRAWN BY APPLICANT. 
  

18/01094/CONB/AS Heronden, Smallhythe Road. 
Discharge of conditions: 18 & 19. 
PERMIT. 

  
  

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 9

http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114694
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114426


 

 

TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 6th April 2020 

AGENDA ITEM 10 DECISIONS LIST NO. 589 

 
DECISIONS OF ASHFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL’S PLANNING COMMITTEE. 

The following decisions have been made: 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS: 

 
 

15/01160/AM03/AS Danemore, Beachy Path,  
Revisions to the landscaping scheme on planning permission 
15/01160/AS (Demolition of existing Sheltered Housing 

Scheme, four bungalows and former St.John's Ambulance 
building (vacant). Erection of Sheltered Housing Scheme 

consisting of 34 apartments, four chalet bungalows and 
associated landscaping and car parking) to alter species but 
within same location. 

AMENDED PLANS APPROVED. 
 

17/01494/AS Oaste Cotte, Cranbrook Road.  
Change of use of land and construction of an Equestrian 

Manege, Construction and building of a Stable yard with 3 
stables, Wash down and Vet area, Tack and Rug store, and 
Hay and Straw store together with hardstanding access. 

DISPOSED OF UNDETERMINED. 
 

19/00715/AS Land at Homewood School adjoining Fire Station, 
Ashford Road.  
Erection of apartment block containing 7 dwellings with 

associated parking and amenities. 
PERMIT. 

 
20/00034/AS Woodacre, Ingleden Park Road.  

Variation of condition 2 on planning permission 

18/00673/AS (Demolition of existing garage and 
construction of a new 3 bedroom dwelling) to substitute 

approved drawing X01 with X01 Rev A to allow for changes 
to fenestration, addition of flue and internal alterations. 
PERMIT. 

 
20/00070/AS Heronden, Smallhythe Road.  

Variation of condition 12 on planning permission 
18/01094/AS (Proposed dwelling and associated external 
works) to make reference to drawing no: 20547 Arb TPP D 

in the Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Method 
Statement. 

PERMIT. 
  
20/00071/AS 28 Heather Drive.  

Erection of Single Storey Rear Extension and Shed. 
PERMIT. 

 
20/00074/AS Ashburnham House, Ashford Road, St Michaels.  

Change of Use of part of amenity garden to provide two new 

Page 4

Agenda Item 10

http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114954
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=107656
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=112535
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114372
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114428
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114429
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114436


 

 

semi-detached dwellings with outbuildings and amenity 
facilities (revision to approved application 18/01637/AS). 

PERMIT. 
 

20/00084/AS Coach House, Finchden Manor, Appledore Road.  
Retention of internal modifications including two external 
flues. 

GRANT CONSENT. 
 

20/00132/AS 17 Longfield, Tenterden.  
Proposed single storey front infill extension. 
PERMIT. 

 
20/00147/AS Brockett Farm, Reading Street.  

Conversion of outbuilding into annexe. 
REFUSE. 
 

 
20/00160/AS 36 Wealden Avenue.  

Certificate of Lawful Development- Proposed- Detached 
Outbuilding. 

PROPOSED USE/DEVELOPMENT WOULD BE LAWFUL. 
 

20/00185/AS St Michaels House, Ashford Road, St Michaels.  

Erection of first floor rear extension and single storey rear 
extension. 

PERMIT. 
 

20/00209/AS 2 Henley Meadows.  

Proposed conversion of detached garage building and 
integral garage with single storey link extension and rear 

extension to form annexe; extension to driveway and 
erection of new shed. 
PERMIT. 

 
TREE APPLICATIONS:  

  
20/00014/TP 3 Holdstock Road.  

T1 Oak - to remove lowest three limbs back to their origins 

and deadwood. 
REFUSE. 

 
20/00045/TP 7 Lawn Close, Tenterden. 

T1 Lime - Prune back to existing pollard points as unions will 

soon struggle to support new growth from pollard points. 
GRANT CONSENT. 

 
20/00052/TP Amesbury House, Ingleden Park Road.  

T1 - Ash tree - To fell due to Honey Fungus. 

RAISE NO OBJECTION. 
 

20/00060/TP 12 Vineys Gardens  
T1 Poplar – Fell to ground level. Due to the tree being lifted 
during the recent storms,the roots have broken and the plate 
has lifted. 
TREE APPLICATION NOT VALID. 

 

Page 5

http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114452
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114529
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114554
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114575
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114612
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/Planning/details.aspx?systemkey=114650
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/treeApplications/details.aspx?systemkey=62124
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/treeApplications/details.aspx?systemkey=62155
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/treeApplications/details.aspx?systemkey=62162
http://planning.ashford.gov.uk/treeApplications/details.aspx?systemkey=62170


From: Licensing <Licensing@ashford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 March 2020 15:13 
To: callum.knowles@ashford.gov.uk 
Cc: Town Hall <townhall@tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: Tenterden Golf Club 
 

Dear Councillor 
 
We have received an application for a premises licence for sales of alcohol at the 
above premises. The application is open for consultation until 10/04/2020. 
  
I thought you might like to be informed of the above, in case the applicant or 
residents of your ward ask for your assistance or your views. If you would like more 
information regarding the application or the licensing process, please let me know. 
  
Kind regards 
 
 
Business and Operational Support – Community Safety and Wellbeing 
Ashford Borough Council 
 
 

Page 6

Agenda Item 12



Ashford Borough Council 

Fibre to the Premises Supplementary Planning Document 

You've been invited to participate in the Fibre to the Premises Supplementary Planning Document 

consultation by the consultation manager, Ashford Borough Council (Carly Pettit). 

This consultation is open from 6 Mar 2020 at 09:00 to 1 May 2020 at 17:00. 

We are writing to let you know that the draft Fibre to the Premises (FTTP) Supplementary Planning 

Document is available for consultation  

 

Participate in this consultation 

To change your email alerts, please visit the website 

 

Page 7

https://haveyoursay.ashford.gov.uk/consult.ti/FTTP.SPD/invited?tokenID=
https://haveyoursay.ashford.gov.uk/consult.ti/FTTP.SPD/usersettings

	Agenda
	5 GOVERNANCE REGARDING PLANNING MEETINGS.
	9 NOTIFICATION OF DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS.
	10 DECISIONS OF THE ASHFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING COMMITTEE.
	12 MINOR MATTERS.
	PL12b ABC Fibre to Premises


